

Message

From: Voyles, Travis [voyles.travis@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/10/2025 1:10:00 PM
To: Lauren Lurkins [lauren@lurkinsstrategies.com]
CC: Michael Formica [formicam@nppc.org]; Paul Bredwell (pbredwell@uspoultry.org) [pbredwell@uspoultry.org]; crichter@thepolicygroup.com; Clay Detlefsen [cdetlefsen@nmpf.org]; Courtney Briggs (CourtneyB@fb.org) [CourtneyB@fb.org]; Chad Gregory [chaduep@unitedegg.com]; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) [Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov]; Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]; Hall, Jeffrey [Hall.Jeffrey.A@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Renewed Extension of Time Request: Livestock AP-42 Air Emission Estimating Methodologies

Thank you, Lauren—including others from the team here to review and consider. We will follow up with any questions.

--

Travis Voyles
Assistant Deputy Administrator
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
C: (202) 787-0595

From: Lauren Lurkins <lauren@lurkinsstrategies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:02 AM
To: Zeldin, Lee <Zeldin.Lee@epa.gov>; NAEMS <NAEMS@epa.gov>; Voyles, Travis <voyles.travis@epa.gov>; dominquez.alexander@epa.gov
Cc: Michael Formica <formicam@nppc.org>; Paul Bredwell (pbredwell@uspoultry.org) <pbredwell@uspoultry.org>; crichter@thepolicygroup.com; Clay Detlefsen <cdetlefsen@nmpf.org>; Courtney Briggs (CourtneyB@fb.org) <CourtneyB@fb.org>; Chad Gregory <chaduep@unitedegg.com>
Subject: Renewed Extension of Time Request: Livestock AP-42 Air Emission Estimating Methodologies

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Administrator Zeldin and NAEMS Research Group,
On behalf of the United Egg Producers, National Pork Producers Council, National Milk Producers Federation, U.S. Poultry & Egg Association and American Farm Bureau Federation, please find the attached letter renewing our request for a 180-day extension of time to comment on the draft AP-42 Air Emission Estimation Methods for Animal Feeding Operations. In the attached letter, we also renew our previous requests for adequate responses to questions we have raised concerning implementation of the EEMs. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me or Michael Formica with NPPC as noted in the letter.
Thank you,

Lauren Lurkins
Lurkins Strategies, LLC
1905 Redbud Lane
Bloomington, Illinois 61704
(309) 530-0398
lauren@lurkinsstrategies.com
www.lurkinsstrategies.com

